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From: Roger Barnard
Sent: 13 July 2015 18:04
To: Sheona Mackenzie
Cc: Kersti Berge

Subject: RE: TRANSMISSION LICENCE MODIFICATIONS

Sheona
The following slight revision of the draft is suggested to clarify the point:

‘20.6 The licensee must ensure that the Relevant Other Competitive Businesses are conducted
entirely by corporate entities each of which is separate from the licensee and that the licensee does
not, directly or indirectly, hold any shares or other investments ...’

| hope that this is helpful.

Roger

From: Roger Barnard

Date: 8 July 2015 11:24:25 BST

To: <kersti.berge@ofgem.gov.uk>

Subject: TRANSMISSION LICENCE MODIFICATIONS

Dear Kersti

You are proposing to insert new special condition 20 into NGET’s electricity transmission licence.

The second line of paragraph 6 of the published draft of that condition includes the words ‘separate
from that of the licensee’. What is the word ‘that’ intended to refer to in those words?

Kind regards.

Roger



